DOCKETED

Docket Number:

24-OPT-02

Project Title:

Compass Energy Storage Project

TN #:

263713

Document Title:

Patricia Vendely Comments - Fire Risk, No on Compass BESS

Description:

N/A

Filer:

System

Organization:

Patricia Vendely

Submitter Role:

Public

Submission Date:

6/3/2025 7:01:51 AM

Docketed Date:

6/2/2025




Comment Received From: Patricia Vendely
Submitted On: 6/3/2025

Docket Number: 24-OPT-02

Fire Risk, No on Compass BESS

Ad(ditional submitted attachment is included below.



From:

To: Energy - Docket Optical System

Subject: the northern portion of the City of San Juan Capistrano, adjacent to Camino Capistrano and Interstate-5 to the
east

Date: Saturday, May 31, 2025 10:33:08 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please do not go forward with this project at the proposed location (the northern portion of the City
of San Juan Capistrano, adjacent to Camino Capistrano and Interstate-5 to the east). It has been well
established that battery energy storage is associated with a significant risk of fire (as evidenced by
fires at other storage locations). The proposed location is too close to vegetation-rich hills and
spaces, which in turn are close to residential areas. A fire, combined with a little wind, could rapidly

expand the fire to people’s homes, including mine.

Thank you.
Patricia Vendely





